


 
 

MIS2018-010: Breezy Hill Tree Mitigation Plan Page | 1 City of Rockwall, Texas 

 
CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS 
MEMORANDUM   

 
   

 

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  Korey Brooks 
 
CC: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning 
  
DATE: May 29, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: MIS2018-010; Breezy Hill Tree Mitigation Plan  
 

 
The applicant, John Arnold of the Skorburg Company, has submitted a Tree Survey and Mitigation Plan 
for phases the Breezy Hill Subdivision for the purpose of removing trees to develop the these phases.   
The applicant has identified a total of 2,219.5 caliper-inches of trees being removed.  Currently, the 
development has a credit from Breezy Hill, Phase VI of 226 caliper-inches.  Additionally, subtracting the 
required landscaping for Phase X [i.e. 468 caliper-inches being planted], Phase XI [i.e. 396 caliper-inches 
being planted], and Phase XII [i.e. 204 caliper-inches being planted] the development has a mitigation 
balance of 925.5 caliper-inches.  The Unified Development Code (UDC) allows for up to 20% [i.e. 185.10 
caliper-inches] of the mitigation balance at $200.00 per caliper-inch [i.e. $37,020.00] to be paid to the 
Rockwall Tree Fund.  Additionally, the Unified Development Code (UDC) states that since the applicant is 
planting at least one (1) tree in the development, the cash mitigation balance is reduced to ½ of the 
required payment due [i.e. $18,510], leaving a balance of 740.4 caliper-inches required for mitigation.  
The applicant is proposing to provide the remaining mitigation balance to the Parks Department in the 
form of trees.  
 
The removed trees contain several feature trees [i.e. any Oak, Pecan, or Elm trees with a dbh over four 
(4) caliper inches or any trees with a dbh over 30 caliper-inches] that are being removed.  The Unified 
Development Code (UDC) requires approval from the Planning and Zoning Commission to remove 
feature trees.  In this case, ~132 feature trees, totaling ~108 caliper inches of Pecan trees and ~1,558 
caliper-inches of Cedar Elm trees, are being removed and require approval from the Planning and Zoning 
Commission.  The remaining trees are not feature trees and do not require approval from the Planning 
and Zoning Commission.   
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